

OMKAR SURESH SAKPAL

Address:- 26, 3rd floor fire Brigade colony, Near- S.V. Road, Kandivali West, Mumbai-400067, Maharashtra |
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/omkar-sakpal-8b5893bb/> | **Mail Id:-** Omkar.sakpal50@gmail.com |
Phone number: - +91-8976948636

Career Objective:

To obtain a supply chain management position within a growing organization with a focus on procurement; allowing to utilize my three years of experience in team leadership, project management, supplier development and value-add process implementation.

EDUCATION

University of Mumbai, Rajendra Mane College of Engineering and Technology, Mumbai, India **2014-2018**
Bachelors of Engineering | Major: **Mechanical** | Overall: **7.29 Pointer**

WORK EXPERIENCE

Morex Industrial Corporation, Mumbai India **Aug 2018 – Present**

Mechanical Engineer

- An active role in the technology system improvements projects Forecasting Monthly Requirement
- Having experience in heavy industry like Steel, Aluminum and cement
- Maintenance Of PTM,EOT,POT
- Cost and Inventory Control Experience.
- Analyse and streamline mappings to remove redundancies, improve op model and system performance
- Worked with account management to ensure contract requirement, such as budgets and scope of work are met
- Evaluated current and potential supplier, monitor performance, negotiated favorable price, T&C.
- Negotiate and maintain contract for subcontract service and material for multiple FM accounts and achieve established cost improvement goals.
- Supported operation teams with supplier additional and changes, assistance in P2P management and act as liaison with suppliers on their behalf.
- Assisted sourcing and accounts team along with other internal customers on the resolution of problems with contracted suppliers.
- Experience in ensuring EHS requirements for the area under supervision.

Skills Learnt: analysis, Effective Communication, negotiation, pneumatic, hydraulics compressor etc.

Leadership & Activity

MH-08 Racing (Formula Student Team) **May 2016 – Apr 20218**

Suspension Department Head

- Responsibility: - working of car suspension, Cost Presentation, etc.
- Mentoring new student and Team bonding
- Gain Technical Knowledge

Skills Learnt: Technical Software's- Solid works, AutoCAD, ANSYS, Team work, Communication, Leadership etc.

Skills

- MS Excel | SQL | Power BI | SAP Basic | solid works | AutoCAD
- Procurement | Supply Chain | Analysis | Production Planning | Management | Global Supply chain
- Operation Management | Risk analysis & safety | Cost Cutting | Business Process | Purchase Order Creation | Quality Improvement | Communication | Team Player
- Problem solving skills to create solutions and improve solutions to potentially complex business challenges
- Ability to multi-task and balance multiple priorities
- Excellent analytical, communication, organizational and problem-solving skills coupled with a strong work ethic

Courses

- Power BI | Advance Excel
- Supply chain management
- Procurement management
- Data analysis (Coursera)

Languages & Interest

- Marathi | English | Hindi
- Interest: Ridding, Playing outdoor games, travelling, etc.